

Contact Me

+923028982781

Sahil20018900@gma il.com

H # C-800, Tariq Street, Adra Rawalpindi, Cantt

Other Info

Skills

Computer Proficiency,
Communication Skills,
Organizational Problem
Solving, Willingness to Learn,
Social Media Handling,
Teamwork

Languages English, Urdu, Punjabi

Interest

Music, Travelling, Gaming, Watching Movies, Adventure

References
REFERENCE WILL BE
FURNISHED ON REQUEST

SAEED UR REHMAN

Computer Operator / Team Member



About Me

Hi

I'm Saeed Ur Rehman I'm 23 years old and I'm done of Intermediate, Recently I did job at KFC (Fast food) Restaurant I have 01 year experience as a Computer Operator at Combined Military Hospital Rawalpindi. I have 2 years of experience in Computer Operator and Cashir in Shamo Jee Fabrics and Carpets and also have a grip on MS Word, Excel, Power Point and three Software (Peech-Tree, Quick Book, Zee Software).



Experience

2019 - 2021 Computer Operator & Cashier at Shamo Jee Fabrics & Carpets.

2021 - 2022 UDC In Combined Military Hospital Rawalpindi 2023 As a Team Member at KFC (Fast Food).



Education

2017-2019 ICS (Physics)

2007 - 2017 Meritorious FG Boys Public School RA Bazar Rawalpindi | Matriculation











